PTA meeting 3/18/2025 5:39 p.m.

Claudia Perez, Dale Lopez, Margaret Bly, Alesandra de la Rae, Natalia Hoffman, Rita Verdin Bergin, Sally Fletcher, Lavetter, Ricardo Gomez, Janice Padilla (late), Maricela Carranza (late). There being a quarom present, meeting called to order.

Claudia motioned to approve the minutes from the two previous meetings, Bly second. Passed

Treasurer reported that after all checks written were cashed, the balance in the checking account is \$35,798.15. with the general fund at about \$7300.

Claudia reported that admin as so appreciative to the PTA for the Noche de Gala activities. Everyone who volunteered their time was greatly appreciated. An assembly for 3rd Qtr honors was had. Mariachi Conference is May 1 thru 5 and approximately 80 students will participate. Thanks to PTA for purchasing the shredder, which is already being utilized. Thursday visit from Rosa Molina and a whole team from Dual language Dept., looking for tips and recommendations. Teacher Appreciation is also coming up, we need to know if Alexandrina will be participating. Testing in April. Maricela and Claudia are going to New York City for the Magnet Conference in April. Year end is now in preparation. Dale asked about Sprinkler work, but nothing officially planned.

Committee Reports: Street Fair is March 21, 22 and 23. At the January meeting it was determined that the fee will be \$10 for every car, and no reservations for Vendors, it will be first come, first served. On Friday, N/W corner will allow for about 20 vendors. Dale will share with Margaret on Friday. Sign Up sheet for Saturday and Sunday. Reminder that children school age and under are not allowed to be brought during volunteering hours.

Old Business: Mrs. del Rae reported an incident on 6th and 5th. Mrs. Fletcher reported to District and City about the issue and they are going to do a traffic study. Dale reported that when resurfacing took place all of markings went away and most have not been repainted.

New Business: Dale asked about current President. If she cannot continue her duties, would it be appropriate to have an election. The discussion concluded that to replace her would require too many obstacles and we need to have an election for new officers anyway. Maricela commented that the District does not allow for employees to hold PTA office that would require handling of monies, but they can hold office otherwise. It was determined that we would open nominations and if possible, hold elections for next school year at next meeting.

A discussion was held regarding closing and consolidation of dormant accounts. This item will be put on next month's agenda.

Janine Padilla for 8th grade reported that they are taking all students who can make it to Fantastic's on May 20th from 5-9. Regarding promotion ceremonies: currently AVA theatre is on hold, so Admin will be using THS as an alternative if we do not get the go ahead soon. A luncheon will be planned prior to promotion.

Next meeting is April 22ndh 5:30 p.m. via ZOOM

Meeting adjourned 6:33 p.m.